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TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: John Rogers, Pollster 

DATE: July 18, 2024 

SUBJECT: July 2024 Survey of Likely Nebraska Voters 

 

From July 8-11, 2024 we conducted a survey of likely 2024 Nebraska voters. Deb Fischer has a commanding lead 
over the field in this race against relatively unknown opponents.  

 

Generically, voters want a Republican in the Senate by a 22% margin. 

 

 

Voters are choosing Fischer over Osborn and Eddy by an even larger, 26% margin.  
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Should President Joe Biden continue his run for President he will be a drag on the Democrats across the state of 
Nebraska with Donald Trump leading the statewide ballot by 19%. 

 

The Presidential race is tied at 42% in the 2nd Congressional District  

 

Don Bacon leads the 2nd Congressional district 46%-43%. 

 

 

Senator Fischer’s record and accomplishments have given her a strong lead to start this race, which will prove 
very difficult for her opponents to overcome.  

 

Methodology – The survey was conducted by Torchlight Strategies for Deb Fischer for US Senate from July 8-11, 2024. We surveyed 
698 likely Nebraska voters with a mix of n=448 live calls and n=250  text-to-web surveys. The margin of error on the survey at a 95% 
confidence level is +/-3.7%.  


